From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 12/11/2012 5:21:03 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Corner of Beale & Market

Try my mobile. At hospital today; Alyshia having out patient hernia repair surgery.

On Dec 11, 2012, at 4:16 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Hahahaha, excellent. Let's chat this am. | am travelling to phx the rest of this
week.

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 08:52 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: Corner of Beale & Market

Indeed.

Btw: every time I visit the credit union I take the opportunity to jaywalk across
Beale mid-block. So much safer!

On Dec 10, 2012, at 8:50 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Yeah, any bad event is an opportunity for the scold. | have to
agree with Valerie on this one.

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 08:46 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: Corner of Beale & Market
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Oh. My. God.

They assume jaywalking?

On Dec 10, 2012, at 6:43 PM, "Dietz, Sidney"
<SBD4@pge.com> wrote:

Fyi. More to come, | hope.

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 05:45 PM
To: [Redacted |Reg Affairs Regulatory
Relations

Subject: Re: Corner of Beale & Market

Please note that the email doesn’t say anything
about whether the woman was jaywalking, just 'in
the intersection’. Even when you have the light,
drivers don't pay attention, run red lights etc. So,
even when you have the walk sign, it's always
best to still look left and right (and sometimes
over your shoulder) before crossing. You can still
get hit even when you're following the rules.

Been there. Happy to still be here. Certainly not
the way you want to stop trafficl

Valerie

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 05:28 PM
To: Reg Affairs Regulatory Relations
Subject: FW: Corner of Beale & Market

Please be extra cautious when you cross the sireet. A
woman was killed at the corner of Beale & Market this
afternoon. Please do not jaywalk.
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From: |Redacted

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 4:56 PM

To:[Redacted

|Redacted

|, [Redact

Redacted
Subject: R

Fyi— | saw the aftermath from a distance, and it was

: Corner of Beale & Market

extremely sad and unnerving...

Linda

From: ‘Redacted ‘

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 4:54 PM

To: IRedacted

Redacted

Redacted

|Redacted

Cc: Bird, Katherine R

Subject: FW: Corner of Beale & Market

Please be careful crossing the streets.

From: Redacted

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 4:47 PM
To: Officers Assistants — All
Subject: re: Corner of Beale & Market

Please remember the
company’s admonition “No
Jaywalking”.

‘ Redacted
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A woman was killed in the intersection of
Beale and Market Street, within the last
hour today. Police cars are blocking the
streels.

Be careful out there.
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